4642

' COUNTY. OF LINCOLN
New H_eilticlo.
Regular Meeting
’ Board of Coun_tly Commissioners
Preston Stone, Chair : Thomas F. Stewart, Member
Dallas Draper, Vice Chair Elaine Allen, Member

Lynn Willard, Member
Minutes
Tuesday, July 16, 2019

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Lincoin County Commission held at 8:30 AM on July 16,
2019 in the County Commission Chambers, Lincoln County Courthouse, in Camizozo, New
Mexico. 4

: Call to Order

Chair Stone called the Regular Meeting of the Board of County Commissioners to order at 8:28
AM

= Roll Call

Roll Cail.
Present: Chair Stone, Commissioner Stewart, Commissioner Allen, Commissioner Draper,
Commissioner Willard,

Others present included Nita Taylor, County Manager; Alan Morel, County Attorney; and Whitney
Whittaker, County Clerk. ;

3. Invocation
The invocation was presented by Chair Stone.
4. Pledge of Allegiance

a. Pledge — US Flag
b. Salute — NM Flag

5.. Approval of Agenda

Motion: Acceptance of the Agenda and authorized the Chair to move items as necessary,
Action: Approve, Moved by Commissioner Stewart, Seconded by Commissioner Allen.

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes = 5).

Yes: Chair Stone, Commiésioner Stewart, Commissioner Allen, Commissioner Draper,
Commissioner Willard. )

6. Approval of Minutes:
a. June 11, 2019 Special Conifission Meeting
b. June 25, 2019 Regular Commission Meeting

Motion: Approve the minutes of June 11, 2019 Special Meeting and June 25, 2019 Regular
Commigsion .Meeting, Action: Approve, Moved by Commissioner Stewart, Seconded: by
Commissioner Allen.

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes = 5).

Yes: Chair Stone, Commissioner Stewart, Commissioner Allen, Commissioner Draper,
Commissioner Willard.

7. Approval of Consent Agenda

Payroll/Accounts Payable/Budget/ Expenditures

Treasurer's Financial Report for the Month ending June 30, 2018

Treasurer’s 4th Quarterly Report by Resolution 2019-1

SE New Mexico Economic Development District (SNMEDD) Agreement and
Resolution 2018-3

aoowe

Page 1 of 14



4643

e.  Approval or Disapproval of Safety Net Care Pool & Indigent Health Care Claims

f. Approval of Resolution 2019-4: Disposition of County Inventory and Capital
Assets

g. Upper Hondo Soil & Water Conservation District Mill Levy Rate

Motion: Approval of the Consent Agenda, Action: Approve, Moved by Commissioner Stewart,
Seconded by Commissioner Allen.

Commissioner Stewart questioned quarterly report review why the difference compared to
monthly report.

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes = 5).
Yes: Chair Stone, Commissioner Stewart, Commissioner Allen, Commlssloner Draper,
Commissioner Willard.

SEE EXHIBIT A: Copies of the Consent Items including Resolution 2019-1, Resolution 2019-3,
and Resolution 2019-4 are attached hereto in reference thereto made a part hereof.

8. Forest, Land & Natural Resources Matters:
a. Smokey Bear Ranger District

Jodie Canfield, District Ranger reported moderate fire danger in the district with no fire restrictions.
Ranger Canfield reported current wild fires were in an observation status. Ranger Canfield
reported the Lone Mountain Fire burned a total of 4,000 acres and the Pine Lodge Fire burned
approximately 15,000 acres. Ranger Canfield stated three summer cabins were lost in the Pine
Lodge Fire but there were no injuries reported.

Chair Stone questioned the status of the fire investigation for the Pine Lodge Fire.
Ranger Canfield stated it could be months before the report was released.

Ranger Canfield reported South Fork Campground improvements had progressed nicely due fo
having a hotshot crew working on site for a few days. Ranger Canfield stated the Forest Plan
Revision was progressing nicely with a public meeting set for July 16, 2019 at Hotel Ruidoso.
Ranger Canfield informed the Needs for Change Document, Preliminary Draft Plan, and
Assessment Report were available for review on the Lincoln National Forest website.

b.  Lincoln County / NMSU Extension Services

Melanie Gutierrez, Program Director stated the 2018 Lincoin County Fair was quickly
approaching. Ms. Gutierrez stated they have about 87 kids participating in the event this year.
Ms. Gutierrez stated she has tagged 45 lambs, 65 goats 21 dairy heifers, 20 pigs, 19 steers and
a good amount of rabbits and chickens so far. -

Ms. Gutierrez reported the Cloverbud Day Camp and Quilt Camp were a huge success this year
and these activities were a great way to connect with the community.

c. South Central Mountain Research, Conservation & Development Council

Rick Merrick, Community Forester reported on the County Community Wildfire Protection Plan
grant (CWPP). Mr. Merrick stated the deadline to submit any comments to the New Mexico State
Forestry Department was in September. Mr. Merrick stated the 2019 Cost Share Program funds
were already allocated from previous applications. Mr. Merrick stated the group would retain the
current waiting list for future funding.

Commissioner Stewart questioned if the Lincoln County Community Wildfire Protection Plan
addressed the question of whether county residents were responsible for maintaining fire line
breaks and any associated costs.

Mr. Merrick stated their office would evaluate and assess proposals for funding, provide an
emergency escape route, and look into possible funding for the residents to conduct maintenance.

d.  Upper Hondo Soil & Water Conservation District
Ms. Taylor informed a representative from the District was unable to attend but stated the District
hired Judy Bock as the new District Manager.

Page 2 of 14



4644

e.  Ft Stanton & Lincoln Historic Sites ' ~
Ms. Taylor stated Tim Roberis was unable to atiend'.
f. Land And Natural Resources Advisory Committee

Robert Barber, Chair of LANDRAC infermed the final draft of the Cibola National Forest Draft
Land Management Plan was available for review. Mr. Barber stated the draft was online and the
.80 day comment period would start August 9, 2018.

Mr. Barber stated the Claunch Pinto Soil and Water District recently completed a treatment around.
Corona to help protect the community’s water source as part as their fire protection zone.

Mr. Barber stated the CWPP is a good plan and LANRAC was currently working with South
Central Mountain RC&D to make sure the entire county is covered.

g. Lincoln County COmmunﬁy -\MIdﬁn Protaction Plan

Ms. Taylor provided a full copy of the Lincoln County Community Wildfire Protection plan for
review. Ms. Taylor stated the 80 day public comment period for this plan was open and comments
were due by the end of this month.

9. 9:30 AM.: PUBLIC COMMENT AND' OTHER BUSINESS FROM COUNTY
OFFICIALS (Items are for discussion only — no action will be taken)

Commissioner Stewart reported he attended a routine teleconference on July 2, 2019 for the Joint
Land Use Study Group arid the next meeting is scheduled for August 6, 2019. Commissioner
Stewart stated the military base planning director, Greg Myers, was very interested in the County’s
Wind Ordinance and asked to review an application.

Commissioner Allen reported she continues to attend the Greentree Solid Waste mestings.
Commissioner Allen stated she had the opportunity to attend Fort Stanton Live this year.
Commissioner Allen estimated around 3000 adults were in attendance. Commissioner Allen
stated she heard multiple comments from the public on how organized the event was this year.

Commissioner Draper stated he participated on a community board for ENMU providing input
from the community regarding ways to utilize the building which was formally the furniture store
next door. Commissioner Draper stated he would present to the ENMU board on the community
recommendations on July 18, 2019. Commissioner Draper stated he plans to discuss trade
opportunities for the community.

Commissioner Draper stated the New Mexico Tourism Department would meet in Santa Fe on
July 19, 2019. Commissioner Draper stated he planned to attend the meeting alongside Deputy
Cabinet Secretary Antoinette Vigil. ’

Chair Stone welcomed Judy Bock the new District Manager for Upper Hondo Soil and Water
District.

Whitney Whittaker, Clerk informed the Local Election was set for November 5, 2018. Ms.
Whittaker informed the New Mexico Secretary of State will issue and file a proclamation calling
for the 2019 Regular Local Election on August7, 2019. Ms. Whittaker stated candidate filing day
was August 27, 2019 in-the County Clerk’s office for any interested party who wished to be a
candidate for the any of the districts invoived.

Beverly Calaway, Treasurer reported her office has been busy with the fiscal year changeover,
budget finalization and submitting the budget in. a timely matter to DFA and TRD. Ms. Calaway
stated the Deliriquent Tax Sale was set for July 18, 2019 in the County Commission Chambers.
Ms. Calaway informed 42 of the originally identified 259 properties would go to auction.

Ms, Calaway stated the Lincoln and Torrance County Treasurers were going to host an Affiliate
meeting August 20" through the 23" in Ruidoso. Ms. Calaway was excited to announce DFA will
attend to assist and answer any questions regarding the new implications of n House Bill 407.

Cassie Sponagel, Chief Deputy Appraiser stated Walter Hill, Assessor and LeeRoy Zamora Chief
Deputy Assessor were not in attendance for this meeting as they were attending a class in
Socorro. Ms. Sponagel stated their office was looking forward to issuing a purchase order for the
new Pictometry software.

Page 3 of 14



4645

Ms. Taylor stated the State Procurement Agency was building a Statewide Price Agreement using
Pictometry/Eagleview's federal GSA. Ms. Taylor stated the State was awaiting a completed NM
State W-9.

Robert Shepperd, Sheriff stated a hearing was set before the Supreme Court on September 13,
2019 regarding the realignment of elections. Sheriff Shepperd stated a group of district court
judges and NMAC had also filed petitions with the Supreme Court regarding HB 407. Sheriff
Shepperd stated all cases were set for oral argument on September 13, 2019 at 8:30 AM and
10:00 AM.

Frank Chavez, resident of Capitan voiced concems about the amount of traffic on Hailstorm Road
and Cholla Drive. Mr. Chavez asked the County to consider paving the road.

Todd Oberheu, Lincoin County Medical Center Executive Director presented a check for $1.2
million for the new hospital construction. Mr. Oberhue stated this was Presbyterian’s commitment
to help with the cost of construction associated with the donation efforts.

10. Short Term Rental Presentations:

Ms. Taylor stated in order to impiement a Short Term Rental Program in the County, an ordinance
would have to be adopted that addresses the enforcement of permitting and tracking of short term
rentals. Ms. Taylor stated 442 short term rentals were identified throughout the unincorporated
portions of the County. Ms. Taylor stated permit fees would help offset the cost to contract with a
business to assist in identifying all short term rental properties.

a. Short Term Rental 101 — Presented by Timothy P. Dodge, Community
Development Director, Village of Ruidoso;

Timothy Dodge, Community Development Director for the Village of Ruidoso gave a presentation
on short term rentals. Mr. Dodge stated a short term rental or vacation rental is defined as any
dwelling unit rented for less than 29 days.

There was a general discussion regarding the gross receipts impact to the general fund budget.

b. Short Term Rental Host Compliance — Presented by Samantha Mendez,
Project Management & Planning Director

Samantha Mendez, Director of Planning provided statistics and introduced a platform *Host
Compliance” for handling all short term related challenges including implementation, compliance
monitoring, and enforcement of related programs.

There was lengthy discussion on host compliance and how short term rentals effect Lodger’s tax.

Commissioner Draper stated the County needed to be fair to both hotels and short term rental
operators. Commissioner Draper stated belief if the County charged the hotel lodger’s tax the
policy should be the same for the rentals.

Ms. Mendez stated the County had sufficient staff to track the short term rentals and the Host
Compliance software would do the majority of the work.

Chair Stone Recessed the Regular Meeting at 11:04 AM and reconvened at 11:10 AM.

11.  Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with the Village of Ruidoso -
Construction Permitting

Ms. Taylor reminded in June of 2018 the Village of Ruidoso requested the County Commission
approve the revised Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the Village of Ruidoso and
Lincoln County for the provision of regulation services for residential and commercial construction
within certain areas of the County. Ms. Taylor stated the Commission was in favor of the
agreement but the New Mexico Construction Industries Division (CID) would not approve it as
written and proposed language requiring inspection services revert back to CID if the Village of
Ruidoso had a vacancy in any inspector positions.

Attorney Morel stated the Village of Ruidoso had made slight modifications to the MOU, specifying
the circumstances under which inspection services would revert from the Village of Ruidoso back
to CID. Attorney Morel stated the County residents were being charged the same fees as the
Village of Ruidoso residents.

Page 4 of 14

































